CITY OF SAN DIEGO PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT POINT LOMA COMMUNITY RECREATION GROUP

Thursday, March 10th, 2022 5:00pm

<u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> Martha Phillips called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm

<u>ATTENDANCE:</u> Chairperson: Vice-Chair: Secretary:	Martha Phillips Bill Klees Mike Moser	Summer Concerts in the Park Point Loma/Cabrillo Tennis Club
Members:	Mary Harder Don Sevrens Jason Donlon Allison Leitz	Member at Large Member at Large Surf Soccer Point Loma Little League
Staff:	Adolfo Herrera Anna Sonnenburg	Recreation Center Director Area Manager
Guests:	Korla Eaquinta	

APPROVAL OF THE Nov. 18, 2022, MINUTES:

MOTION: It was moved/seconded (Mr. Sevrens/Mr. Klees) to approve the March 10, 2022, minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously [5|0|0].

NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Sevrens mentioned that Mandy Havlik is running for City Council District 2 and is a big advocate for City Parks. Mr. Sevrens also discussed his conversation with Andrew Field and a representative from the Mayor's office regarding the Canon Street Pocket Park and trying to get to the bottom of why the engineering costs are rising.

<u>REQUEST FOR ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON CONSENT AGENDA:</u> None.

<u>REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE:</u> None.

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT:

Requested the minutes to be out by the end of the month.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- San Diego Parks Foundation- Ms. Phillips reported that the San Diego Parks Foundation has installed Wi-Fi at 60 recreation center locations and is working on Robb Field and NTC. They are also working on summer programming for Come Play Outside and a new ambassador program that is paying for internships. More information on these items can be found on the San Diego Parks Foundation website.
- **Point Loma/Cabrillo Tennis Club** Mr. Moser reported that the Parks and Recreation department had a workshop to discuss the possibilities of adding pickleball to the existing tennis courts. Mr. Moser also reported that the courts are scheduled to be resurfaced in May and they have started accepting online memberships.
- **Point Loma Summer Concerts** Mr. Klees, discussed his need for the Ball Field fences to be down the first week in July to allow for at least 2 mow days before their first concert on July 15th. He also inquired about the parking lot lights.

Ms. Sonnenburg discussed that she has placed tickets for the lights to be fixed at Point Loma and many other area parks.

Ms. Phillips mention in the past they have had 3 concerts in July and 2 in August.

Mr. Sevrens asked if the sponsors were aware of the dates? Mr. Klees confirmed that they were.

Ms. Leitz mention that on July 10th all fences will be down except one.

• **Point Loma Little League** – Ms. Leitz reported that the Point Loma Little League has 490 players and there has been a lot of family and community involvement for field beautification. Ms. Leitz also asked about the Get It Done lights request they placed.

Ms. Sonnenburg confirmed that she is aware of the parking lot lights being out but at this time she does not have an update on when they will be fixed.

• **Surf Soccer** –Mr. Donlon updated that between the competitive and recreation program they have 400–500 kids and they would like to renovate the NTC Athletic Field.

BOARDMEMBER COMMENT: No Report.

PARKS AND RECREATION STAFF REPORT: None.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

101. <u>Spring Egg Hunt:</u>

Presenter: Adolfo Herrera, Recreation Center Director III

Mr. Herrera discussed that the Spring Egg Hunt at NTC Park will be hosted on Preble Field Saturday April 2, 2022 from 9:30am – 11:00am. There will be multiple egg hunts, goodies bags and a craft. Mr. Herrera also updated the community group on the hours of operation for the Cabrillo Recreation Center.

102. <u>Fences at Pont Loma Park:</u>

Presenter: Adolfo Herrera, Recreation Center Director III Mr. Herrera discussed that the Point Loma Ball field fences are to be taken down by Sunday July 10th, 2022.

ACTION ITEMS:

201. <u>Point Loma Little League Field maintenance:</u>

• Presenter: Adolfo Herrera, Center Director III Point Loma Little league is requesting field lasering and maintenance work for both Ball Fields at the Point Loma Community Park. This work would be done by Diamond Designs. Ms. Phillips mentioned that this type of maintenance has been conducted every 2 years.

Motion: It was moved/seconded (Mr. Klees/Mr. Sevrens) to approve getting the field maintenance complete using Recreation Center Fund Budget. The Motion carried. [5|0|0].

WORKSHOP: None

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion: It was moved/seconded (Mr. Moser/Mr. Klees) to adjourn the meeting at 5:35pm Motion carried unanimously [5|0|0].

Next Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 21st, 2022 at 5:00pm